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Gage, Hannah

From: Hogan, Stephen
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 8:18 AM
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: 2-2
Attachments: 20130416084545.pdf

Amy, 
 
Please add this to zylab and the web. ARG590001. This only difference between this one and the previous one is this one 
has Sheet No. 15. Handle however you need to. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Stephen 

 

From: Nathan Pesta [mailto:Nathanpdga@btinet.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 8:34 AM 
To: Hogan, Stephen 
Cc: 'Jason Henson'; 'Richard Gray' 
Subject: RE: 2-2 
 
 
Stephen, 
Sorry, I was out yesterday we got 18” of snow on Sunday and they didn’t get our office road opened up till late 
afternoon yesterday.  The scanner must have grabbed 14 and 15 together.   
Nathan 

From: Hogan, Stephen [mailto:HOGAN@adeq.state.ar.us]  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 10:04 AM 
To: Nathan Pesta 
Subject: RE: 2-2 
 

Nathan, 
 
I seem to be missing Sheet 15. Email this to me as soon as possible.  
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Stephen Hogan, P.E. 
(501) 682-0651 
 

From: Nathan Pesta [mailto:Nathanpdga@btinet.net]  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 10:29 AM 
To: Hogan, Stephen 
Cc: 'Jason Henson'; 'Richard Gray'; 'Patrick Pollack' 
Subject: 2-2 
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Nathan A.Pesta P.E. 
Senior Project Engineer 
DeHaan, Grabs and Associates, LLC 
Bus 701-663-1116 
Cell 701-400-3950 
Fax 701-667-1356 
www.dgaengineering.com 
 
 


